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Florida International University

Student Government Council
Office of the President

MEMORANDTUH

STUDENT GOVERNMENT

ACCOUNTING
To: All SGC Funded Entities
From: Brian Dean Abramson, Student Government Comptroller
Re: Budget Hearings for the 1997-1998 Fiscal Year
Date: June-15, 1996
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This year, the Student Government is trying to come up with
our figures for next year’s budget as early as possible, to give us
a better understanding of our needs when we approach the University
Fees Committee and the University Wide Council in the Fall to
negotiate next year’s budget.

To this end, the Budget & Finance Committee will be holding
budget hearings from Monday, July 15 through Friday, July 19.
Please schedule a day and time during this week in which you can
meet with the Budget & Finance Committee to discuss the potential
needs of your area or organization in the next fiscal year.

cc: Arthur Papillon, Jr., Student Government President
Julian Humphreys, Student Government Vice President
Michael Madridejos, Budget & Finance Committee Vice Chair
Saflya Burton Budget & Finance Committee Member
UAY via, Student Activities Office Accountant
‘Ellen Plissner, Associate Director of Student Activities
Whit Hollis, Dlrector of the Wolfe University Center
Helen Ellison, Assocliate Vice President for Student Affairs
Dr. Mary Pankowski, Vice President for the North Campus
Dr. Richard Correnti, Vice President for Student Affairs
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